



NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
NEUTRAL PROFILE

Thomas J. Kelley, Jr., Esquire

TERRITORY:

All of Massachusetts

PRACTICE AREAS:

Civil; Personal Injury; Auto Tort; General/Premises Liability; Insurance Coverage;
Products Liability; Wrongful Death

ADR TRAINING & EXPERIENCE:

Civil litigation lawyer with thirty-nine years of trial experience, including representing clients in District and Superior Courts, Mediation and Arbitration Hearings. Several Mediation/Arbitration Continuing Legal Education programs, as Panelist/Participant. Areas of case experience include defense of personal injury and property damage cases for a major liability insurer, and representing injured clients. Civil claims and cases: Trial and Appellate Courts, State and Federal, including: Wrongful Death, Premises Liability and Automobile Tort claims of all values.

EMPLOYMENT:

Liberty Mutual Insurance Co., Office of James D. Casey	1973-1976
Sugarman and Sugarman	1976-1981
T. Kelley and Associates/Kelley and Trehub	1981-2012

EDUCATION:

Williston Academy, Easthampton, MA, 1965
St. Michael's College, VT, A.B. with honors/English, 1969
Boston College Law School, J.D., 1973

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Lecturer, Continuing Education seminars on Personal Injury issues, Massachusetts Bar Association, Mass. Continuing Legal Education Foundation, Massachusetts Academy of Trial Attorneys.

*New England Dispute Resolution
37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746
Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338
www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com*